Chakresh Pathak

From: Chakresh Pathak

Sent: 01 December 2022 12:59

To: moef.ddn@gov.in

Cc: Jitendra K Jawla

Subject: M/s India Glycols Limited (Lignocellulosic Biomass Plant) - Six Monthly Compliance
report for the Period April, 2022 to September, 2022 and EC Surrender Information

Attachments: Six Monthy Compliance and EC Surrender Information - Lignocellulosic Biomass

Plant by India Glycols April 2022 to September 2022.pdf

Sir,

Please find attached herewith the Six-Monthly Compliance Report of Environmental
Clearance of Lignocellulosic Biomass Plant, M/s India Glycols Limited at Al Industrial Area, Bazpur Road,
Kashipur, District U.S. Nagar, Uttarakhand for the Period of April, 2022 to September, 2022.

iEnvironmentaI Clearance Details:
MOoEF Clearance Letter No. J-11011/488/2010-IA 1l Dated 22.03.2013

We wish to inform you that our Lignocellulosic Biomass based Pilot Plant is non-operational since we have
surrendered our consent to operate now, we are following procedure to surrender Environmental
Clearance.

With Regards

Dr. Chakresh Pathak

Environment Management Division
M/s India Glycols Limited

Kashipur



